United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
10:00 AM
1:16-10598 Ammec, Inc Chapter 7

#1.00 Trial re amended involuntary petition
from: 8/18/16

Docket 0
*** VACATED *** REASON: Hearings cont to 12/5/16

Tentative Ruling:

- NONE LISTED -
| Party I nfor mation
Debtor(s):
Ammec, Inc Represented By

Greg M Mazza
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United States Bankruptcy Court
Central District of California
San Fernando Valley
JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
1:30 PM
1:14-13644 Anthony Ray Russo Chapter 13

Adv#: 1:14-01203 Russo v. Russo

#2.00  Status conference re complaint objecting to discharge and
for nondischargeability of debt

fr. 1/28/15, 2/11/15, 5/13/15, 6/24/15; 9/9/15; 10/21/15, 11/10/15, 12/1/15;
12/1/16; 1/17/17 (advanced from); 6/23/16; 7/7/16; 10/13/16

Docket 1
*** VACATED *** REASON: Bankruptcy case dismissed 8/17/16

Tentative Ruling:

Ruling for July 7, 2016:
Continued to 10/13/16 @ 1:30. Parties ordered to complete mediation by 9/30/16.

Ruling for December 1, 2015:
Continued to 01/19/15 at 1:30 p.m. The Court will provide notice of the continued status
conference.

Tentative Ruling for December 1, 2015:
Appearances required. What is the status of settlement discussions?

Ruling for November 10, 2015:
Continued to 12/1/15 @ 1:30 p.m.

Tentative Ruling for November 10, 2015:
Appearances required. What is the outstanding discovery sought? How long will that
require? When will the parties be ready to proceed with thetrial ?

Ruling for October 21, 2015:
Tentative adopted.

Tentative Ruling for October 21, 2015:
Continued to November 10, 2015 at 1:30 p.m. for parties to work out consensual
resolution.
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United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
1:30 PM
CONT... Anthony Ray Russo Chapter 13

Ruling for September 9, 2015
Continued to 10/21/15 at 1:30 pm for parties to work out consensual resolution

Tentative Ruling for September 9, 2015
Appearances required. The Court has not seen a proposed order specifying a mediator
and the deadline to compl ete the mediation has past. What happened?

Ruling for June 24, 2015:

Parties ordered to mediation

Mediation to be completed by 08/31/15

No additional discovery, other than the discovery aready pending
Status conference continued to 09/09/15

Plaintiff to upload scheduling order

Tentative Ruling for June 24, 2015:
Appearances required.

Ruling for 5/13/2015:
Status conference continued to 06/24/15 @ 1:30pm. Partiesto file joint status report
by 06/10/15.

Tentative Ruling for 5/13/2015:

Appearances required.

| Party | nformation

Debtor(s):
Anthony Ray Russo Represented By
Brett F Bodie
Defendant(s):
Anthony Ray Russo Pro Se
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United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303

1:30 PM
CONT... Anthony Ray Russo Chapter 13

Plaintiff(s):
Victoria J. Russo Represented By

Russ W Ercolani
Trusteg(s):
Elizabeth (SV) F Rojas (TR) Pro Se

US Trustee(s):
United States Trustee (SV) Pro Se
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United States Bankruptcy Court
Central District of California
San Fernando Valley
JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
1:30 PM
1:15-11773 Marco Antonio Cordova Chapter 7

Adv#: 1:16-01082 United States Trustee (SV) v. Cordova

#3.00  Status conference re complaint for revocation of discharge
pursuant to 11 U.S.C. §8727(d)(1), 727(d)(2) and 727(d)(3)

fr. 8/11/16; 10/13/16

Docket 1
*** VACATED *** REASON: Matter to be heard at 2:30 p.m.

Tentative Ruling:

Ruling for August 11, 2016:
Tentative adopted

Tentative Ruling for August 11, 2016:
Appearances waived. Continued to 10/13/16 at 1:30 p.m. to permit the OUST to file

its motion for default judgment.

| Party Information |

Debtor(s):
Marco Antonio Cordova Represented By
Steven A Wolvek
Defendant(s):
Marco Antonio Cordova Pro Se
Plaintiff(s):
United States Trustee (SV) Represented By
Katherine Bunker
Trustee(s):
Nancy JZamora (TR) Represented By
Larry D Simons
Frank X Ruggier
Nancy JZamora (TR) Pro Se
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United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016

Hearing Room 303

1:30 PM
CONT... M arco Antonio Cordova

US Trustee(s):
United States Trustee (SV) Pro Se

Chapter 7
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United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
1:30 PM
1:15-13724 Moayke S. Moaykel Chapter 7

Adv#: 1:.16-01112 David K. Gottlieb, Chapter 7 Trustee v. TAAB Restoration, Inc. et a

#4.00  Status conference to avoid fraudulent transfers; to
avoid deeds of trust; to preserve avoided transfers
for the estate

fr. 10/13/16

Docket 1
*** VACATED *** REASON: Order ent 10/13/16 approving Judgment

Tentative Ruling:

- NONE LISTED -
| Party I nformation
Debtor(s):
Moaykel S. Moaykel Represented By
Alfred JVerdi
Defendant(s):
TAAB Restoration, Inc. Pro Se
Antoine Moufarrege Pro Se
Plaintiff(s):
David K. Gottlieb, Chapter 7 Trustee Represented By
Peter A Davidson
Trustee(s):
David Keith Gottlieb (TR) Represented By

Peter A Davidson
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United States Bankruptcy Court
Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
1:30 PM
1:15-13928 Sherilyn Fenn Chapter 7

Adv#: 1:16-01022 Militzok et al v. Fenn

#5.00  Status conference re: first amended complaint objecting to
debtor's discharge [11 U.S.C. 523(a)6]

fr. 4/21/16, 5/12/16, 8/11/16; 10/13/16

Docket 14

Tentative Ruling:

Ruling for August 11, 2016:
Continued to October 13, 2016 at 1:30 pm

Tentative Ruling for August 11, 2016:

Appearances required. The Court understands that settlement discussions are ongoing. Do
the parties want the Court to set litigation dates and deadlines, or simply continue the status
conference?

Ruling for May 12, 2016:

Continued to August 11, 2016 @ 1:30 p.m.

| Party I nformation

Debtor(s):
Sherilyn Fenn Represented By
David SHagen
Defendant(s):
Sherilyn Fenn Pro Se
Plaintiff(s):
Sumie Mishima Represented By
Carolyn A Dye
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United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
1:30 PM
CONT... Sherilyn Fenn Chapter 7
Ledsie Militzok Represented By
Carolyn A Dye
Trustee(s):
David Keith Gottlieb (TR) Pro Se
David Keith Gottlieb (TR) Pro Se
US Trustee(s):
United States Trustee (SV) Pro Se
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United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016

Hearing Room 303

1:30 PM
1:15-13962 Morris Shapow
Adv#: 1:16-01021 West Valley Medical Partners, LLC v. Shapow

#6.00  Status conference re first amended complaint for denial
of discharge

fr. 4/21/16, 8/11/16; 10/13/16
Docket 18

Tentative Ruling:
Ruling for August 11, 2016:

Continued to 10/13/16 at 1:30 pm. Joint status report to be filed by 09/29/16.

Chapter 7

| Party I nformation

Debtor(s):
Morris Shapow Represented By
Michael Jay Berger
Defendant(s):
Morris Shapow Represented By
Michael Jay Berger
Plaintiff(s):
West Valley Medical Partners, LLC Represented By
Jaime R Schloss
Trustee(s):
David Keith Gottlieb (TR) Pro Se
David Keith Gottlieb (TR) Pro Se
US Trustee(s):
United States Trustee (SV) Pro Se
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United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
1:30 PM
1:16-10151 Asher Peretz Chapter 13

Adv#: 1:16-01070 FTC Commercia Corpv. Peretz

#7.00  Status conference re: complaint to determine dischargeability
of a debt and objection to discharge

fr. 6/23/16, 10/13/16

Docket 1
*** VACATED *** REASON: Main bankruptcy case dismissed 9/6/16

Tentative Ruling:

Ruling for June 23, 2016:
Continued to 10/13/16 at 1:30 p.m.
Parties ordered to mediation.

Tentative Ruling for June 23, 2016:
Appearances required. Whereisthejoint status report?

| Party I nformation

Debtor(s):
Asher Peretz Represented By
Bryan Diaz
Defendant(s):
Asher Peretz Pro Se
Plaintiff(s):
FTC Commercia Corp Represented By
Nico N Tabibi
Trustee(s):
Elizabeth (SV) F Rojas (TR) Pro Se
Elizabeth (SV) F Rojas (TR) Pro Se

10/13/2016 2:58:39 PM Page 11 of 86



United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016

Hearing Room 303

1:30 PM
CONT... Asher Peretz

US Trustee(s):
United States Trustee (SV) Pro Se

Chapter 13
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United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
1:30 PM
1:16-11735 Byong Yong Yu Chapter 7

Adv#: 1:16-01109 Zamorav. Yu

#8.00  Status conference re complaint to avoid post petition transfer
fr. 10/13/16

Docket 1
*** \VACATED *** REASON: Another summonsissued 10/4/16 status
conference cont to 12/1/16 at 1:30 p.m.

Tentative Ruling:

- NONE LISTED -
| Party | nfor mation

Debtor(s):

Byong Yong Yu Pro Se
Defendant(s):

ElaineK Yu Pro Se
Plaintiff(s):

Nancy J Zamora Represented By

Larry D Simons

Trustee(s):

Nancy JZamora (TR) Represented By

Larry D Simons
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United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
1:30 PM
1:11-18140 M. Soren Madsen Chapter 7

Adv#: 1:13-01148 David R. Hagen, Chapter 7 Trustee v. Choctaw, Inc., a California

#9.00  Pretrial conference re complaint for turnover and
declaratory judgment

fr. 9/5/13, 9/18/13, 12/18/13; 4/16/14, S/C 8/6/14, 1/14/15, 3/25/15,
5/27/15, 8/19/15, 11/25/15, 12/2/15, 4/14/16, 6/16/16, 8/11/16, 9/15/16,

10/13/16

Docket 1
*** VACATED *** REASON: Order entered 9/27/16 dismissing adversary
proceeding

Tentative Ruling:

Ruling for for September 15, 2016:
Tentative adopted.

Tentative Ruling for September 15, 2016:
Continue to 10/13/16 at 1:30 p.m. Appearances waived.

Ruling for August 11, 2016:
Tentative adopted

Tentative Ruling for August 11, 2016:
Continue to 09/15/16 at 1:30 p.m. Waive appearances.

| Party I nfor mation
Debtor(s):
M. Soren Madsen Represented By
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United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016

Hearing Room 303

1:30 PM
CONT... M. Soren Madsen

Defendant(s):

Choctaw, Inc., aCdlifornia

Plaintiff(s):
David R. Hagen, Chapter 7 Trustee

Trusteg(s):
David R Hagen (TR)

David R Hagen (TR)

US Trusteg(s):
United States Trustee (SV)

Chapter 7
Jeffrey Lee Costell

Pro Se

Represented By
Michael W Davis

Represented By
David Seror
Michadl W Davis

Pro Se

Pro Se

10/13/2016 2:58:39 PM
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United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
1:30 PM
1:12-14013 Bruce Greenfield Chapter 7

#10.00 Debtor's motion to reopen Chapter 7 bankruptcy

Docket 184
*** \VACATED *** REASON: Motion withdrawn 10/3/16

Tentative Ruling:

- NONE LISTED -
| Party I nformation
Debtor(s):
Bruce Greenfield Pro Se
Trustee(s):
Diane Weil (TR) Pro Se

10/13/2016 2:58:39 PM Page 16 of 86



United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
2:00 PM
1:13-15929 KSL MEDIA INC Chapter 7

Adv#: 1:15-01162 Gottlieb Ch 7 Trustee v. A& E Television Networks, LLC d/b/a History

#11.00 Status conference re : complaint for
(A) avoidance of preferential transfers and
(B) recovery of avoided transfers, or the value thereof

fr. 1/29/16; 3/14/16; 5/26/16; 7/7/16; 10/13/16

Docket 1
*** VACATED *** REASON: order entered 10/13/16 approving

stipulation.
Tentative Ruling:

Ruling for July 7, 2016:
Continue to October 13, 2016 at 2:00 p.m.

Ruling for May 26, 2016
Continued to July 7, 2016 @ 2:00 p.m.

| Party I nfor mation

Debtor(s):
KSL MEDIA INC Represented By
Rodger M Landau
Monica Rieder
Jon L Dalberg
Defendant(s):
Learning Channel and Lifetime Pro Se
A&E Television Networks, LLC Pro Se
Plaintiff(s):
David Gottlieb Ch 7 Trustee Represented By
Andrew W Caine

10/13/2016 2:58:39 PM Page 17 of 86



United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
2:00 PM
CONT... KSL MEDIA INC Chapter 7
Trustee(s):
David Keith Gottlieb (TR) Represented By
Jeffrey W Dulberg
Steven JKahn
Scotta E McFarland
Eric R Wilson
Jason S Pomerantz
Philip D Robben
Andrew W Caine
David Keith Gottlieb (TR) Pro Se
US Trustee(s):
United States Trustee (SV) Pro Se
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United States Bankruptcy Court
Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
2:00 PM
1:13-15929 KSL MEDIA INC Chapter 7

Adv# 1:.16-01111 Gottlieb Ch 7 Trustee v. NBC UNIVERSAL,INC., asubsidiary of

#12.00 Status conference re complaint for A) avoidance of preferential
transfers and B) recovery of avoided transfers, or the value
thereof, and C) objection to claim no. 401 as overstated

fr. 10/13/16

Docket 1
*** VACATED *** REASON: Another summonsissued - Status
conferencerescheduled for 11/10/16 at 1:30 p.m.

Tentative Ruling:

- NONE LISTED -
| Party I nformation
Debtor(s):
KSL MEDIA INC Represented By
Rodger M Landau
Monica Rieder
Jon L Dalberg
Defendant(s):
KNBC INC. Pro Se
USA NETWORK GROUP INC Pro Se
USA NETWORK MEDIA Pro Se
NBC UNIVERSAL,INC,, a Pro Se
G4 MEDIA, INC. Pro Se
G4 MEDIA, LLC Pro Se
Plaintiff(s):
David Gottlieb Ch 7 Trustee Represented By
Andrew W Caine
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United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016

Hearing Room 303

2:00 PM
CONT... KSL MEDIA INC

Trusteg(s):

David Keith Gottlieb (TR) Represented By
Jeffrey W Dulberg
Steven JKahn
Scotta E McFarland
Eric R Wilson
Jason S Pomerantz
Philip D Robben
Andrew W Caine
Jeffrey P Nolan

Chapter 7
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United States Bankruptcy Court
Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303

2:00 PM
1:13-15929 KSL MEDIA INC
Adv#: 1:.16-01047 Gottlieb Ch 7 Trustee et a v. Google Inc.

#13.00 Status conference re: complaint for
(A) avoidance of preferential transfers
(B) recovery of a avoided transfers or the value thereof, and
(C) objection to claim no. 517 as overstated

from: 5/26/16; 8/11/16; 10/13/16

Docket 1

Tentative Ruling:

Ruling for August 11, 2016:
Tentative adopted except for trial date - 03/03/17 at 10:00 am

Tentative Ruling for August 11, 2016:
Continue status conference to: Oct 13, 2016 at 2:00 p.m.
Set the following dates and deadlines --
Joint status report due: September 29, 2016
Last day for discovery, including receiving responses to discovery
requests. December 5, 2016
Deadline for expert disclosures. December 19, 2016
Close of expert discovery: January 25, 2017

Last day to amend pleadings or request leave to do so: December 8,

2016

Last day for pre-trial motionsto be heard: February 9, 2017
Pretrial conference: February 9, 2017 at 1:30 p.m.

Pre-trial stip due: January 26, 2017

Trial Date: March 21, 2017

Ruling for May 26, 2016
Continued to August 11, 2016 @ 1:30 p.m.

Chapter 7

| Party I nformation

Debtor (s):
KSL MEDIA INC Represented By
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United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016

Hearing Room 303

2:00 PM

CONT... KSL MEDIA INC

Defendant(s):

Google Inc.

Plaintiff(s):
David K. Gottlieb, as Chapter 7

David K. Gottlieb, as Chapter 7

David Gottlieb Ch 7 Trustee

David K. Gottlieb, as Chapter 7

Trusteg(s):
David Keith Gottlieb (TR)

David Keith Gottlieb (TR)

US Trustee(s):
United States Trustee (SV)

Rodger M Landau
Monica Rieder
Jon L Dalberg

Pro Se

Represented By
Andrew W Caine

Represented By
Andrew W Caine

Represented By
Andrew W Caine

Represented By
Andrew W Caine

Represented By
Jeffrey W Dulberg
Steven JKahn
Scotta E McFarland
Eric R Wilson
Jason S Pomerantz
Philip D Robben
Andrew W Caine
Jeffrey P Nolan

Pro Se

Pro Se

Chapter 7

10/13/2016 2:58:39 PM
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United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
2:00 PM
1:13-15929 KSL MEDIA INC Chapter 7

Adv#: 1:15-01200 Gottlieb, Chapter 7 Trustee v. IHeart Media, Inc., f/k/a Clear Channel

#14.00 Status conference re : amended complaint for

(A) avoidance of preferential transfers and
(B) recovery of avoided transfers, or the value thereof

fr. 1/29/16; 3/14/16; 5/26/16; 7/7/16, 9/27/16

Docket 3
*** VACATED *** REASON: Order entered in the main bankruptcy case
approving stipulation resolving this adver sary proceeding and the related
objection to Defendants claim

Tentative Ruling:

Ruling for July 7, 2016

- Status conference continued to: October 13, 2016 at 2:00 p.m.

- Joint status report due: September 29, 2016

- Last day for discovery, including receiving responses to discovery requests. Sept 16, 2016
- Deadline for expert disclosures: Sept 30, 2016

- Deadline for rebuttal experts: October 14, 2016

- Close of expert discovery: October 31, 2016

- Last day to amend pleadings or request leave to do so: September 19, 2016

- Last day for pre-trial motions to be heard: November 10, 2016

- Pretrial conference: Dec 15, 2016 at 1:30 pm

Ruling for May 26, 2016

Continued to July 7, 2016 @ 2:00 p.m.

Party Information

Debtor (s):

KSL MEDIA INC Represented By
Rodger M Landau
Monica Rieder
Jon L Dalberg
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United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016

Hearing Room 303

2:00 PM
CONT... KSL MEDIA INC
Defendant(s):
IHeart Media, Inc., f/k/a Clear Pro Se
Plaintiff(s):
David K Gottlieb, Chapter 7 Trustee Represented By
Jeffrey P Nolan
Trusteg(s):
David Keith Gottlieb (TR) Represented By
Jeffrey W Dulberg
Steven JKahn
Scotta E McFarland
Eric R Wilson
Jason S Pomerantz
Philip D Robben
Andrew W Caine
David Keith Gottlieb (TR) Pro Se
US Trustee(s):
United States Trustee (SV) Pro Se

Chapter 7
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United States Bankruptcy Court
Central District of California
San Fernando Valley
JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
2:00 PM
1:13-15929 KSL MEDIA INC Chapter 7

Adv#: 1:15-01209 Gottlieb, Chapter 7 Trustee v. MPR d/b/a The Glenn Group, a Nevada

#15.00 Status conference re: complaint for :
1) turnover of estate assets
2) breach of oral contract
3) open book account
4) services rendered
5) objection to proof of claim

fr. 1/29/16; 3/14/16; 7/7/16, 10/13/16

Docket 1
*** VACATED *** REASON: Order ent 9/30/16 approving stip to cont to
12/15/16 at 2:30 p.m.

Tentative Ruling:

Ruling for July 7, 2016:
Continue to October 13, 2016 at 2:00 p.m.

| Party I nfor mation

Debtor(s):
KSL MEDIA INC Represented By
Rodger M Landau
Monica Rieder
Jon L Dalberg
Defendant(s):
MPR d/b/a The Glenn Group, a Pro Se
Plaintiff(s):
David K Gottlieb, Chapter 7 Trustee Represented By
Steven JKahn
Trustee(s):
David Keith Gottlieb (TR) Represented By
Jeffrey W Dulberg

10/13/2016 2:58:39 PM Page 25 of 86



United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
2:00 PM
CONT... KSL MEDIA INC Chapter 7
Steven JKahn
Scotta E McFarland
Eric R Wilson
Jason S Pomerantz
Philip D Robben
Andrew W Caine
David Keith Gottlieb (TR) Pro Se
US Trustee(s):
United States Trustee (SV) Pro Se
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United States Bankruptcy Court
Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
2:30PM
1:12-14013 Bruce Greenfield Chapter 7

Adv#: 1:16-01118 Greenfield v. Solutions Media, Inc. a Delaware corporation

#16.00 Order to appear and show cause why this adversary proceeding
should not be dismissed pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure

fr. 10/13/16
Docket 1

Tentative Ruling:
- NONE LISTED -

| Party | nfor mation

Debtor(s):
Bruce Greenfield Pro Se

Defendant(s):
Solutions Media, Inc. aDdaware Pro Se

Plaintiff(s):
Bruce Greenfield Pro Se

Trustee(s):
Diane Well (TR) Pro Se
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United States Bankruptcy Court
Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
2:30PM
1:12-14013 Bruce Greenfield Chapter 7

Adv#: 1:16-01108 Greenfield v. Supreme Court of California

#17.00 Order to appear and show cause why this adversary proceeding
should not be dismissed pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil
Procedure 41(B)

fr. 10/13/16
Docket 1
Tentative Ruling:

- NONE LISTED -
| Party I nfor mation

Debtor(s):
Bruce Greenfield Pro Se

Defendant(s):
Supreme Court of California Pro Se

Plaintiff(s):
Bruce Greenfield Pro Se

Trusteeg(s):
Diane Well (TR) Pro Se
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United States Bankruptcy Court
Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
2:30PM
1:12-14013 Bruce Greenfield Chapter 7

Adv#: 1:16-01108 Greenfield v. Supreme Court of California
#18.00 Status conference re complaint
fr. 10/13/16

Docket 1

Tentative Ruling:
- NONE LISTED -

| Party I nformation

Debtor (s):
Bruce Greenfield Pro Se

Defendant(s):
Supreme Court of California Pro Se

Plaintiff(s):
Bruce Greenfield Pro Se

Trustee(s):
Diane Weil (TR) Pro Se
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United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016

Hearing Room 303

2:30PM
1:15-11139 Shahen Martirosian
Adv#: 1:16-01091 Khachatryan v. Martirosian et a

#19.00 Motion to set aside entry of default of defendant,
City National Finance

fr. 10/13/16

Docket 9

Tentative Ruling:

Chapter 7

- NONE LISTED -
| Party | nfor mation
Debtor(s):
Shahen Martirosian Represented By
Armine Singh
Jilbert Tahmazian
Defendant(s):
Anahit Harutyunyan Represented By
Jilbert Tahmazian
Virginia Martirosian Represented By
Jilbert Tahmazian
Shahen Martirosian Represented By
Jilbert Tahmazian
CITY NATIONAL FINANCE Represented By
Benjamin A Y rungaray
4705 EXCELENTE INC. Represented By
Jilbert Tahmazian
CPI Real Estate Group, Inc. Represented By

Jilbert Tahmazian
Jilbert Tahmazian
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United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303

2:30PM
CONT... Shahen Martirosian Chapter 7

Plaintiff(s):

Vazgen Khachatryan Represented By
AlanaB Anaya

Trustee(s):
Amy L Goldman (TR) Pro Se
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United States Bankruptcy Court
Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
2:30PM
1:15-11310  Shulamit Shoshy Himmelman Chapter 7

Adv#: 1:15-01121 Rubinstein v. Himmel man

#20.00  Motion for summary judgment
fr. 10/13/16

Docket 32
*** VACATED *** REASON: order ent 10/7/16 rescheduling to

11/10/2016 at 2:30 pm

Tentative Ruling:

- NONE LISTED -
| Party | nfor mation
Debtor(s):
Shulamit Shoshy Himmelman Represented By
Anthony Obehi Egbase
Defendant(s):
Shulamith Shoshy Himmelman Represented By
Anthony Obehi Egbase
Plaintiff(s):
Daniel Rubinstein Represented By
Benjamin Nachimson
Trustee(s):
Jeremy W. Faith (TR) Represented By

Noreen A Madoyan
Craig G Margulies
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United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
2:30PM
1:15-11310  Shulamit Shoshy Himmelman Chapter 11

Adv#: 1:15-01121 Rubinstein v. Himmel man

#21.00  Status conference re: adversary complaint
(1) to except debt from discharge for false pretenses, false
representation, and/or actual fraud pursuant to 11 U.S.C. sec 523(a)(2)
(2) to except debt from discharge for fraud or defalacation
while acting in a fiduciary capacity, embezzlement of larceny
pursuant to 11 U.S.C. sec 523(a)(4); and
(3) to except debt from discharge for willful and malicious
injury pursuant to 11 U.S.C. sec 523(a)(6)

from: 5/26/16
fr. 9/16/2015, 12/2/15; 2/11/16(stip); 3/7/16; 5/26/16, 8/11/16; 10/13/16

Docket 1
*** VACATED *** REASON: order ent 10/7/16 rescheduling to
11/10/2016 at 2:30 pm

Tentative Ruling:

Ruling for Auqust 11, 2016:
Tentative adopted.

Tentative Ruling for August 11, 2016:
Continue to 10/13/16 at 2:30 p.m, to be held in conjunction with hearing on pending
summary judgment motion. Appearances on August 11, 2016 waived.

Ruling for May 26, 2016
Continued to August 11, 2016 @ 1:30 p.m.

Ruling for March 7, 2016:
Cont'd to May 26, 2016 @ 1:30

Tentative Ruling for March 7, 2016:
Appearances required.

Ruling for December 2, 2015:
Tentative adopted.
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United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
2:30PM
CONT... Shulamit Shoshy Himmelman Chapter 11

Tentative Ruling for December 2, 2015:

Continue to February 11, 2016 at 2:30 pm. Appearances excused unless either party wishes
to address the tentative. In such case, the party must timely notify the other party of itsintent
to do so.

Ruling for September 16, 2015: Cont'd to 12/2/15 @ 1:30. Discovery cut-off is 1/1/16; last
day to hear discovery motionsis 2/29/16. Plaintiff to prepare scheduling order. Court will
issue O.S.C. against defendant and her counsel for failure to appear at the 9/16/15 status
conference.

Tentative Ruling for September 16, 2015:
Appearances required.

| Party | nfor mation

Debtor(s):
Shulamit Shoshy Himmelman Represented By
Anthony Obehi Egbase
Defendant(s):
Shulamith Shoshy Himmelman Pro Se
Plaintiff(s):
Daniel Rubinstein Represented By
Benjamin Nachimson
US Trustee(s):
United States Trustee (SV) Pro Se
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United States Bankruptcy Court
Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
2:30PM
1:15-11773 Marco Antonio Cordova Chapter 7

Adv#: 1:16-01082 United States Trustee (SV) v. Cordova
#22.00  Motion for default judgment under LBR 7055-1

fr. 10/13/16

Docket 10

Tentative Ruling:

- NONE LISTED -
| Party I nformation
Debtor(s):
Marco Antonio Cordova Pro Se
Defendant(s):
Marco Antonio Cordova Pro Se
Plaintiff(s):
United States Trustee (SV) Represented By
Katherine Bunker
Trustee(s):
Nancy J Zamora (TR) Represented By

Larry D Simons
Frank X Ruggier
Steven A Wolvek

10/13/2016 2:58:39 PM Page 35 of 86



United States Bankruptcy Court
Central District of California
San Fernando Valley
JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
2:30PM
1:15-11773 Marco Antonio Cordova Chapter 7

Adv#: 1:16-01082 United States Trustee (SV) v. Cordova

#22.10  Status conference re complaint for revocation of discharge
pursuant to 11 U.S.C. §8727(d)(1), 727(d)(2) and 727(d)(3)

fr. 8/11/16, 10/13/16

Docket 1

Tentative Ruling:

Ruling for Auqust 11, 2016:
Tentative adopted

Tentative Ruling for August 11, 2016:
Appearances waived. Continued to 10/13/16 at 1:30 p.m. to permit the OUST to file

its motion for default judgment.
| Party | nfor mation |

Debtor(s):
Marco Antonio Cordova Represented By
Steven A Wolvek
Defendant(s):
Marco Antonio Cordova Pro Se
Plaintiff(s):
United States Trustee (SV) Represented By
Katherine Bunker
Trustee(s):
Nancy JZamora (TR) Represented By
Larry D Simons
Frank X Ruggier
Nancy JZamora (TR) Pro Se
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JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
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Hearing Room 303

2:30 PM
CONT... M arco Antonio Cordova

US Trustee(s):
United States Trustee (SV) Pro Se

Chapter 7
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JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
2:30PM
1:16-10008 James Spradlin Chapter 7

Adv#: 1:16-01051 Corelli et a v. Spradlin

#23.00  Motion for default judgment
fr. 10/13/16

Docket 15

Tentative Ruling:

- NONE LISTED -
| Party I nformation
Debtor(s):
James Spradlin Represented By
Carlo Reyes
Defendant(s):
James Spradlin Pro Se
Plaintiff(s):
Matthew Corelli Pro Se
Derek Dellenger Pro Se
Trustee(s):
David Keith Gottlieb (TR) Pro Se
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United States Bankruptcy Court
Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
2:30PM
1:15-11763 Laurel Canyon MK2,LLC Chapter 11

Adv#: 1:15-01234 JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A. v. Laurel Canyon MK 2, LLC, a

#24.00  Motion for summary judgment, or in the alternative, for summary
adjudication of claims, of plaintiff and secured party JPMorgan
chase Bank, N.A.

fr. 8/25/16, 10/13/16

Docket 17

Tentative Ruling:

Ruling for August 25, 2016
Continued to 10/13/16 @ 2:30. Parties may appear telephonically.

| Party I nfor mation

Debtor(s):
Laurel Canyon MK2, LLC Represented By
Eric Bensamochan
Defendant(s):
Phoenix Surf, LLC, aCalifornia Represented By
Lee David Lubin
Sunrise Group, Inc., aCalifornia Represented By
James R Felton
Laurel Canyon MK 2, LLC, a Represented By
Eric Bensamochan
Michael N Berke
Houston Apartment Holdings, LLC, Represented By
James R Felton
Plaintiff(s):
JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A. Represented By
Gerald N Sims
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2:30PM

CONT... Laurel Canyon MK2, LLC Chapter 11
Anita Jain
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United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
2:30PM
1:15-11763 Laurel Canyon MK2,LLC Chapter 11

Adv#: 1:15-01234 JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A. v. Laurel Canyon MK 2, LLC, a

#25.00 Status conference re: complaint by JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A.
against Laurel Canyon MK 2, LLC, a California limited liability
company, Houston Apartment Holdings, LLC, a California
limited liabilty company, Phoenix Surf, LLC, a California
limited liability company, Sunrise Group, Inc., a California
corporation. N.A. for: (1) Quiet Title; (2) Determination of
Validity and Priority of Liens; (3) Declaratory Relief; (4)

Injunctive Relief; and (5) Objection to Proof of Claim

fr. 1/14/16; 5/26/16, 8/25/16, 10/13/16

Docket 1

Tentative Ruling:

Ruling for August 25, 2016

Continued to 10/13/16 @ 2:30. Parties may appear telephonically. The Court will
vacate the pre-trial conference, and related dates, as well asthe trial date, and related
deadlines.

Ruling for May 26, 2016
Continued to August 25, 2016 @ 1:30 p.m.

Tentative Ruling for M ay 26, 2016:

Appearances waived for May 26, 2016. This matter is continued to August 25, 2016.

Ruling for 1/14/16:

Tentative adopted

Tentative Ruling for January 14, 2016:
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United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
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JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
2:30PM
CONT... Laurel Canyon MK2, LLC Chapter 11

Appearances are waived, asit appears that the parties are in agreement regarding a schedule
for thislitigation. The plaintiff shall lodge a scheduling order no later than January 21, 2016
that provides the following:

The parties shall review the Trial Procedures Supplement to Local Bankruptcy Rules for the
Hon. Martin R. Barash on the Court’swebsite. See
http://www.cacb.uscourts.gov/judges’honorabl e-martin-r-barash

This status conferences is continued to: 5/26/16 @ 1:30
A joint status report must be filed and served, including ajudge’ s copy, by 5/12/16

Thelast day to join other parties and to amend pleadings (or to seek leave to do either, if
leave isrequired) is 6/24/16.

The last date for pre-trial motions to be heard is 8/25/16.

Thelast day for discovery to be completed, including receiving responses to discovery
requests, is 6/24/16.

A pretria stipulation must be filed and lodged by 9/1/16. In addition to the contents
required by the Local Rules, the pre-trial stipulation shall include the parties' position on
whether direct testimony should be presented by live testimony or declaration.

A pre-trial conferenceis set for 9/15/16 @ 1:30

A trial isset for 10/18/16 @ 10:00 a.m.

Party Information

Debtor(s):
Laurel Canyon MK2, LLC Represented By
Eric Bensamochan
Defendant(s):
Phoenix Surf, LLC, aCalifornia Pro Se
Sunrise Group, Inc., aCalifornia Pro Se
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Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
2:30 PM
CONT... Laurel Canyon MK2, LLC Chapter 11
Laurel Canyon MK 2, LLC, a Pro Se
Houston Apartment Holdings, LLC, Pro Se
Plaintiff(s):
JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A. Represented By
Gerald N Sims
US Trustee(s):
United States Trustee (SV) Pro Se
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United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
2:30PM
1:12-15099 Laurel Belkin Greenstein Chapter 7

Adv#: 1:15-01220 Greenstein v. WELLS FARGO BANK, NA et d

#26.00 Defendants Marty A Duran, Patricia M. Duran, and The
Duran Family Trusts' motion to dismiss and notice of joinder
in motion to dismiss first amended complaint

from: 4/28/16; 6/8/16; 8/25/16; 10/13/16

Docket 37

Tentative Ruling:

Tentative Ruling for August 25, 2016:
Continue to October 13, 2016 at 2:30 p.m. Appearances waived.

Ruling for April 28, 2016:
Continued to June 8, 2016 at 1:30 pm for telephonic status conference.

| Party | nfor mation

Debtor(s):
Laurel Belkin Greenstein Represented By
Lenore Albert
Defendant(s):
Marisol Nagata Represented By
Marisol A Nagata
Darlene C Vigil
Robert Little Represented By
Robert A Bailey
Dean A Reeves
Robert Bailey Represented By
Robert A Bailey
Dean A Reeves
Roger Lipkis Pro Se

10/13/2016 2:58:39 PM Page 44 of 86



United States Bankruptcy Court
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San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016

Hearing Room 303

2:30 PM
CONT... Laurel Belkin Greenstein
Steven Wolvek Represented By
Steven A Wolvek
Dean Reeves Represented By
Robert A Bailey
Dean A Reeves
John Stumpf Represented By
Robert A Bailey
Dean A Reeves
The Duran Family Trust Represented By
Gerald N Sims
DOES 1 THROUGH 10 Pro Se
WELLS FARGO BANK, NA Represented By
Robert A Bailey
Dean A Reeves
Robert Lindaman Pro Se
Marty A Duran Represented By
Gerald N Sims
PatriciaM Duran Represented By
Gerald N Sims
Plaintiff(s):
Laurd Greenstein Pro Se
Trusteg(s):
Nancy JZamora (TR) Pro Se
Nancy JZamora (TR) Pro Se
US Trusteg(s):
United States Trustee (SV) Pro Se

Chapter 7
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United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
2:30PM
1:12-15099 Laurel Belkin Greenstein Chapter 7

Adv#: 1:15-01220 Greenstein v. WELLS FARGO BANK, NA et d

#27.00 Defendants Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., Dean Reeves; Robert
Bailey; and John Stumps' motion to dismiss first amended
adversary complaint

from: 4/28/16; 6/8/16; 8/25/16; 10/13/16

Docket 34

Tentative Ruling:

Tentative Ruling for August 25, 2016:
Continue to October 13, 2016 at 2:30 p.m. Appearances waived.

Ruling for April 28, 2016:
Continued to June 8, 2016 at 1:30 pm for telephonic status conference.

| Party | nfor mation

Debtor(s):
Laurel Belkin Greenstein Represented By
Lenore Albert
Defendant(s):
Marisol Nagata Represented By
Marisol A Nagata
Darlene C Vigil
Robert Little Represented By
Robert A Bailey
Dean A Reeves
Robert Bailey Represented By
Robert A Bailey
Dean A Reeves
Roger Lipkis Pro Se
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United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016

Hearing Room 303

2:30 PM
CONT... Laurel Belkin Greenstein
Steven Wolvek Represented By
Steven A Wolvek
Dean Reeves Represented By
Robert A Bailey
Dean A Reeves
John Stumpf Represented By
Robert A Bailey
Dean A Reeves
The Duran Family Trust Represented By
Gerald N Sims
DOES 1 THROUGH 10 Pro Se
WELLS FARGO BANK, NA Represented By
Robert A Bailey
Dean A Reeves
Robert Lindaman Pro Se
Marty A Duran Represented By
Gerald N Sims
PatriciaM Duran Represented By
Gerald N Sims
Plaintiff(s):
Laurd Greenstein Pro Se
Trusteg(s):
Nancy JZamora (TR) Pro Se
Nancy JZamora (TR) Pro Se
US Trusteg(s):
United States Trustee (SV) Pro Se

Chapter 7
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United States Bankruptcy Court
Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
2:30PM
1:12-15099 Laurel Belkin Greenstein Chapter 7

Adv#: 1:15-01220 Greenstein v. WELLS FARGO BANK, NA et d

#28.00 Defendant, Steven Wovak's motion to dismiss adversary
proceeding for failure to state a claim upon which relief can
be granted and for an order restricting plaintiff from filing
any new litigation without leave of the court

from: 4/28/16; 6/8/16; 8/25/16; 10/13/16

Docket 32

Tentative Ruling:

Tentative Ruling for August 25, 2016:
Continue to October 13, 2016 at 2:30 p.m. Appearances waived.

Ruling for April 28, 2016:
Continued to June 8, 2016 at 1:30 pm for telephonic status conference.

| Party I nfor mation

Debtor(s):
Laurel Belkin Greenstein Represented By
Lenore Albert
Defendant(s):
Marisol Nagata Pro Se
Robert Little Pro Se
Robert Bailey Pro Se
Roger Lipkis Pro Se
Steven Wolvek Represented By
Steven A Wolvek
Dean Reeves Pro Se
John Stumpf Pro Se
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United States Bankruptcy Court
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JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
2:30 PM
CONT... Laurel Belkin Greenstein Chapter 7
The Duran Family Trust Pro Se
DOES 1 THROUGH 10 Pro Se
WELLS FARGO BANK, NA Represented By
Toriana S Holmes
Robert Lindaman Pro Se
Marty A Duran Pro Se
PatriciaM Duran Pro Se
Plaintiff(s):
Laurel Greenstein Pro Se
Trustee(s):
Nancy JZamora (TR) Pro Se
Nancy JZamora (TR) Pro Se
US Trustee(s):
United States Trustee (SV) Pro Se
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United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
2:30PM
1:12-15099 Laurel Belkin Greenstein Chapter 7

Adv#: 1:15-01220 Greenstein v. WELLS FARGO BANK, NA et a
#29.00 Defendant Marisol Nagata's motion to dismiss adversary proceeding
from: 4/28/16; 6/8/16; 8/25/16; 10/13/16

Docket 39

Tentative Ruling:

Tentative Ruling for August 25, 2016:
Continue to October 13, 2016 at 2:30 p.m. Appearances waived.

Ruling for April 28, 2016:
Continued to June 8, 2016 at 1:30 pm for telephonic status conference.

| Party I nformation

Debtor(s):
Laurel Belkin Greenstein Represented By
Lenore Albert
Defendant(s):
Marisol Nagata Represented By
Marisol A Nagata
Darlene C Vigil
Robert Little Represented By
Robert A Bailey
Dean A Reeves
Robert Bailey Represented By
Robert A Bailey
Dean A Reeves
Roger Lipkis Pro Se
Steven Wolvek Represented By
Steven A Wolvek
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JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
2:30 PM
CONT... Laurel Belkin Greenstein Chapter 7
Dean Reeves Represented By
Robert A Bailey
Dean A Reeves
John Stumpf Represented By
Robert A Bailey
Dean A Reeves
The Duran Family Trust Represented By
Gerald N Sims
DOES 1 THROUGH 10 Pro Se
WELLS FARGO BANK, NA Represented By
Robert A Bailey

Robert Lindaman

Marty A Duran

PatriciaM Duran

Plaintiff(s):

Laurel Greenstein
Trusteg(s):

Nancy JZamora (TR)

Nancy J Zamora (TR)

US Trusteg(s):
United States Trustee (SV)

Dean A Reeves
Pro Se

Represented By
Gerald N Sims

Represented By
Gerald N Sims

Pro Se

Pro Se
Pro Se

Pro Se
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United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
2:30PM
1:12-15099 Laurel Belkin Greenstein Chapter 7

Adv#: 1:15-01220 Greenstein v. WELLS FARGO BANK, NA et d

#30.00 Defendants' motion to strike claims from first amended
adversary complaint and for monetary sanctions of $2,887.50

from: 4/28/16; 6/8/16; 8/25/16; 10/13/16

Docket 35

Tentative Ruling:

Tentative Ruling for August 25, 2016:
Continue to October 13, 2016 at 2:30 p.m. Appearances waived.

Ruling for April 28, 2016:
Continued to June 8, 2016 at 1:30 pm for telephonic status conference.

| Party I nformation

Debtor(s):
Laurel Belkin Greenstein Represented By
Lenore Albert
Defendant(s):
Marisol Nagata Represented By
Marisol A Nagata
Darlene C Vigil
Robert Little Represented By
Robert A Bailey
Dean A Reeves
Robert Bailey Represented By
Robert A Bailey
Dean A Reeves
Roger Lipkis Pro Se
Steven Wolvek Represented By
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Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
2:30 PM
CONT... Laurel Belkin Greenstein Chapter 7
Steven A Wolvek
Dean Reeves Represented By
Robert A Bailey
Dean A Reeves
John Stumpf Represented By
Robert A Bailey
Dean A Reeves
The Duran Family Trust Represented By
Gerald N Sims
DOES 1 THROUGH 10 Pro Se
WELLS FARGO BANK, NA Represented By
Robert A Bailey

Robert Lindaman

Marty A Duran

PatriciaM Duran

Plaintiff(s):

Laurel Greenstein
Trusteg(s):

Nancy JZamora (TR)

Nancy J Zamora (TR)

US Trustee(s):
United States Trustee (SV)

Dean A Reeves
Pro Se

Represented By
Gerald N Sims

Represented By
Gerald N Sims

Pro Se

Pro Se
Pro Se

Pro Se

10/13/2016 2:58:39 PM
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Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
2:30PM
1:12-15099 Laurel Belkin Greenstein Chapter 7

Adv#: 1:15-01220 Greenstein v. WELLS FARGO BANK, NA et d

#31.00 Status conference re amended complaint as to Bankruptcy Rule 7001(2),
Bankruptcy Rule 7001(7), Bankruptcy Rule 7001(9), Fraud,
Fraud upon the Court, violation of the automatic stay, perjury,
order was void AB initio

fr. 12/2/15, 4/14/16, 4/28/16, 6/8/16, 8/25/16; 10/13/16

Docket 1

Tentative Ruling:

Tentative Ruling for August 25, 2016:
Continue to October 13, 2016 at 2:30 p.m. Appearances waived.

Ruling for April 28, 2016:
Continued to June 8, 2016 1:30 pm for telephonic status conference

Ruling for December 2, 2015:
Continued to 04/14/16 at 1:30 pm. Parties permitted to appear telephonically.

Tentative Ruling for December 2, 2015:
Appearances required.

| Party | nfor mation

Debtor(s):

Laurel Belkin Greenstein Represented By

Lenore Albert

Defendant(s):

DOES 1 THROUGH 10 Pro Se

WELLS FARGO BANK, NA Pro Se
Plaintiff(s):

Laurel Greenstein Pro Se
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Hearing Room 303

2:30 PM
CONT... Laurel Belkin Greenstein

Trustee(s):
Nancy JZamora (TR) Pro Se

Nancy JZamora (TR) Pro Se

US Trustee(s):
United States Trustee (SV) Pro Se

Chapter 7
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United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
2:30PM
1:12-15099 Laurel Belkin Greenstein Chapter 7

#32.00 Status conference re: motion to set aside sale of property
made in violation of the automatic stay

from: 8/25/16; 10/13/16

Docket 0

Tentative Ruling:

Tentative Ruling for August 25, 2016:
Continue to October 13, 2016 at 2:30 p.m. Appearances waived.

| Party I nformation

Debtor(s):
Laurel Belkin Greenstein Represented By
Lenore Albert
Trustee(s):
Nancy JZamora (TR) Pro Se
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JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
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2:30PM
1:15-12379 Silvia Veronica Venegas Chapter 13

Adv#: 1:16-01054 Venegasv. ColFinAI-CA5LLCetd

#33.00 Defendants Ocwen Loan Servicing, LLC, Western Progressive
Trustee, LLC, Mortgage Electronic Registration Systems, Inc.,
and HSBC Bank USA, N.A. as Trustee for the registered holders
of Nomura Home Equity Loan, Inc., Asset-Backed Certificates, Series 2006-
HE2's motion to dismiss first amended complaint

fr. 8/11/16; 10/13/16

Docket 51
*** \VACATED *** REASON: Order entered 10/7/16 cont matter to

10/21/16 @ 9:30am.

Tentative Ruling:

Ruling August 11, 2016:

Parties to file supplemental briefing, no more than 5 pages, to address the
impact of the Yahudai v. Impact Funding (2016 WL 4098719) and Yvanova v.
New Century (2016 WL 4098718) no later than 09/22/16

Continued 10/13/16 at 2:30 pm.
| Party I nformation

Debtor(s):
SilviaVeronicaVenegas Represented By
Philip E Koebel
Defendant(s):
Specialized Loan Servicing LLC Represented By
Timothy M Ryan
Western Progressive LLC Represented By
Christopher L Dueringer
Robin Mathews Represented By
Timothy M Ryan
Chris Heinichen Pro Se
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Hearing Room 303

2:30 PM

CONT... Silvia Veronica Venegas

Deutsche Bank Nationa Trust Co. as

David Cotton
Western Progressive Trustee LLC

Tunisha Jennings
Sean Pathammavong

Law Offices of Les Zieve

Alex Orozco

Ownit Mortgage Solutions Inc.
Strategic Acquisitions Inc.

ColFinAl-CA5LLC

Peter Baer

Noemi Morales

Ocwen Loan Servicing LLC

HSBC Bank USA NA as Trustee for

LSl Chicago Title
Mortgage Electronic Registration

Represented By
Timothy M Ryan

Pro Se

Represented By
Christopher L Dueringer

Pro Se
Pro Se

Represented By
Erin M McCartney

Represented By
Harris L Cohen

Pro Se

Represented By
HarrisL Cohen

Represented By
Abel Ortiz

Represented By
HarrisL Cohen

Pro Se

Represented By
Christopher L Dueringer

Represented By
Christopher L Dueringer

Pro Se

Represented By
Christopher L Dueringer

Chapter 13
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CONT... Silvia Veronica Venegas Chapter 13

Plaintiff(s):
SilviaVeronica Venegas Represented By

Philip E Koebel

Trustee(s):
Elizabeth (SV) F Rojas (TR) Pro Se
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2:30PM
1:15-12379 Silvia Veronica Venegas Chapter 13

Adv#: 1:16-01054 Venegasv. ColFinAI-CA5LLCetd

#34.00 Defendant, Colfin AI-CA 5, LLC's motion to dismiss first
amended complaint pursuant to FRBP 7012

fr. 10/13/16; 10/13/16

Docket 37
*** \VACATED *** REASON: Order entered 10/7/16 cont matter to
10/21/16 @ 9:30am.

Tentative Ruling:

Ruling August 11, 2016:

Parties to file supplemental briefing, no more than 5 pages, to address the
impact of the Yahudai v. Impact Funding (2016 WL 4098719) and Yvanova v.
New Century (2016 WL 4098718) no later than 09/22/16

Continued 10/13/16 at 2:30 pm.

| Party | nformation

Debtor(s):
SilviaVeronica Venegas Represented By
Philip E Koebel
Defendant(s):
Specialized Loan Servicing LLC Pro Se
Western Progressive LLC Represented By
Christopher L Dueringer
Robin Mathews Pro Se
Chris Heinichen Pro Se
Deutsche Bank National Trust Co. as Pro Se
David Cotton Pro Se
Western Progressive Trustee LLC Represented By

10/13/2016 2:58:39 PM Page 60 of 86



Friday, October 14, 2016

United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Hearing Room 303

2:30 PM

CONT... Silvia Veronica Venegas

Chapter 13

Tunisha Jennings
Sean Pathammavong
Law Officesof Les Zieve

Alex Orozco

Ownit Mortgage Solutions Inc.
Strategic Acquisitions Inc.

ColFinAl-CA5LLC

Peter Baer

Noemi Morales

Ocwen Loan Servicing LLC

HSBC Bank USA NA as Trustee for

LSl Chicago Title
Mortgage Electronic Registration

Plaintiff(s):

Silvia VeronicaVenegas

Trusteeg(s):

Elizabeth (SV) F Rojas (TR)

Christopher L Dueringer
Pro Se
Pro Se
Pro Se

Represented By
HarrisL Cohen

Pro Se

Represented By
Harris L Cohen

Represented By
Abel Ortiz

Represented By
Harris L Cohen

Pro Se

Represented By
Christopher L Dueringer

Represented By
Christopher L Dueringer

Pro Se

Represented By
Christopher L Dueringer

Represented By
Philip E Koebel

Pro Se
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1:15-12379 Silvia Veronica Venegas Chapter 13

Adv#: 1:16-01054 Venegasv. ColFinAI-CA5LLCetd

#35.00 Defendants, Specialized Loan Servicing, LLC, Deutsche Bank
National Trust Co. as trustee for Terwin Mortgage Trust
Series 2006-8, and Robin Mathews' motion to dismiss plaintiff's
first amended complaint

fr. 8/11/16; 10/13/16

Docket 60
*** \VACATED *** REASON: Order entered 10/7/16 cont matter to

10/21/16 @ 9:30am.

Tentative Ruling:

Ruling August 11, 2016:

Parties to file supplemental briefing, no more than 5 pages, to address the
impact of the Yahudai v. Impact Funding (2016 WL 4098719) and Yvanova v.
New Century (2016 WL 4098718) no later than 09/22/16

Continued 10/13/16 at 2:30 pm.
| Party I nformation

Debtor(s):
SilviaVeronicaVenegas Represented By
Philip E Koebel
Defendant(s):
Specialized Loan Servicing LLC Represented By
Timothy M Ryan
Western Progressive LLC Represented By
Christopher L Dueringer
Robin Mathews Represented By
Timothy M Ryan
Chris Heinichen Pro Se
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CONT...

Silvia Veronica Venegas
Deutsche Bank National Trust Co. as

David Cotton
Western Progressive Trustee LLC

Tunisha Jennings
Sean Pathammavong

Law Offices of Les Zieve

Alex Orozco

Ownit Mortgage Solutions Inc.
Strategic Acquisitions Inc.

ColFinAlI-CA5LLC

Peter Baer

Noemi Morales

Ocwen Loan Servicing LLC

HSBC Bank USA NA as Trustee for

LSl Chicago Title
Mortgage Electronic Registration

Plaintiff(s):

SilviaVeronicaVenegas

Represented By
Timothy M Ryan

Pro Se

Represented By
Christopher L Dueringer

Pro Se
Pro Se

Represented By
Erin M McCartney

Represented By
Harris L Cohen

Pro Se

Represented By
HarrisL Cohen

Represented By
Abel Ortiz

Represented By
HarrisL Cohen

Pro Se

Represented By
Christopher L Dueringer

Represented By
Christopher L Dueringer

Pro Se

Represented By
Christopher L Dueringer

Represented By

Chapter 13
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Philip E Koebel
Trustee(s):
Elizabeth (SV) F Rojas (TR) Pro Se
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1:15-12379 Silvia Veronica Venegas Chapter 13

Adv#: 1:16-01054 Venegasv. ColFinAI-CA5LLCetd

#36.00  Status conference re first amended complaint for demages,

declaratory and injunctive relief:

1) Wrongful foreclosure -void assignment - first mortgage;

2) Unfair competition law - first mortgage;

3) Promissory estoppel,

4) Disallow first mortgage;

5) Void assignment - second mortgage

6) Unfaif competition law - second mortgage,;

7) Disallow second mortgage;

8) Accounting foreclosure proceeds;

9) Turn over foreclosure proceeds;

10) Collusion and bid-rigging;

11) Declare 2013 Trustee's deed upon sale recorded void ab initio;

12) Avoid correction of void Trustee's deed up sale [8544(a)(3)];

13) Avoid foreclosure as actually fraudulent transfer [8548(a)(1)];

14) Avoid foreclosure as actually fraudulent transfer [8544(b)(1)],
Civ. C. 883439.04(a)(2)];

15) Avoid foreclosure as constructively fraudulent transfer [8548(a)(2)];

16) Avoid foreclosure as constructively fraudulent transfer
[7544(b)(1), Civ.C 883439.04(a)(2), 3439.05],

17) Recover real property and quiet title

fr. 8/11/16; 10/13/16

Docket 20
*** \VACATED *** REASON: Order entered 10/7/16 cont matter to
10/21/16 @ 9:30am.

Tentative Ruling:

Ruling August 11, 2016:
Continued 10/13/16 at 2:30 pm. No additional status report required.

| Party I nformation
Debtor (s):

SilviaVeronica Venegas Represented By
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ColFinAl-CA5LLC

Peter Baer

Noemi Morales

Ocwen Loan Servicing LLC

HSBC Bank USA NA as Trustee for

Harris L Cohen

Represented By
Abel Ortiz

Represented By
Harris L Cohen

Pro Se

Represented By
Christopher L Dueringer

Represented By
Christopher L Dueringer

2:30PM
CONT... Silvia Veronica Venegas Chapter 13
Philip E Koebel
Defendant(s):
Tunisha Jennings Pro Se
David Cotton Pro Se
Robin Mathews Pro Se
Chris Heinichen Pro Se
Deutsche Bank National Trust Co. as Pro Se
Sean Pathammavong Pro Se
Law Officesof Les Zieve Pro Se
Western Progressive LLC Represented By
Christopher L Dueringer
Western Progressive Trustee LLC Pro Se
Specialized Loan Servicing LLC Pro Se
Alex Orozco Represented By
HarrisL Cohen
Ownit Mortgage Solutions Inc. Pro Se
Strategic Acquisitions Inc. Represented By
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CONT... Silvia Veronica Venegas

LSl Chicago Title
Mortgage Electronic Registration

Plaintiff(s):

SilviaVeronica Venegas

Trusteg(s):
Elizabeth (SV) F Rojas (TR)
Elizabeth (SV) F Rojas (TR)
US Trusteg(s):
United States Trustee (SV)

Chapter 13
Pro Se

Represented By
Christopher L Dueringer

Represented By
Philip E Koebel

Pro Se
Pro Se

Pro Se
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1:15-12379 Silvia Veronica Venegas
Adv#: 1:16-01067 Venegaset a v. ColFin AI-CA5LLC et a

#37.00 Defendants, Colfin AI-CA 5, LLc, Chris Evans, Roy Kim,
Abrahim Bagheri, Kimball, Tirey & St. John LLP, M & M

Chapter 13

Attorney Services, and Heriberto Benjamin Mendez to dismiss
plaintiffs’ complaint and to strike portions thereto, pursuant to

FRBP 7012
fr. 8/11/16; 10/13/16

Docket 6

*** \VACATED *** REASON: Order entered 10/7/16 cont matter to

10/21/16 @ 9:30am.

Tentative Ruling:

Ruling for August 11, 2016:

Plaintiff to file and serve an opposition no later than 09/02/16.
Defendant to reply no later than 09/23/16.

Continued to 10/13/16 at 2:30 pm.

| Party I nformation

Debtor(s):
SilviaVeronicaVenegas Represented By
Philip E Koebel
Defendant(s):
Los Angeles Superior Court Pro Se
Heriberto Benjamin Mendez Represented By
Abel Ortiz
M & M Attorney Services Represented By
Abel Ortiz
Mollee Acevedo Pro Se
Hofferber Represented By

RinaM Mathevosian
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CONT... Silvia Veronica Venegas
Jm McDonnell
Los Angeles Sheriff's Department
Peter Baer
Strategic Acquisitions Inc.
ColFin AlI-CAS5LLC
Kimball, Tirey & St. John LLP
Abrahim M Bagheri
Roy Sungun Kim

Chris James Evans

Plaintiff(s):
Jacob Venegas

Ernesto Garcia

Jorge Jesus Venegas

SilviaVeronicaVenegas

Jorge Luis Venegas

Chapter 13
Pro Se

Represented By
RinaM Mathevosian

Represented By
Lane M Nussbaum

Represented By
Lane M Nussbaum

Represented By
Abel Ortiz

Represented By
Abel Ortiz

Represented By
Abel Ortiz

Represented By
Abel Ortiz

Represented By
Abel Ortiz

Represented By
Philip E Koebel

Represented By
Philip E Koebel

Represented By
Philip E Koebel

Represented By
Philip E Koebel

Represented By
Philip E Koebel
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CONT... Silvia Veronica Venegas

Trusteg(s):
Elizabeth (SV) F Rojas (TR) Pro Se

Elizabeth (SV) F Rojas (TR) Pro Se

US Trustee(s):
United States Trustee (SV) Pro Se

Chapter 13
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2:30PM
1:15-12379 Silvia Veronica Venegas Chapter 13

Adv#: 1:16-01067 Venegaset al v. ColFin AI-CA5LLC et a

#38.00

Status conference re complaint for damages, declaratory

and injunctive relief:

1) Automatic stay violations [11 U.S.C. 8362];

2) Codebtor stay violations [11 U.S.C. §1301];

3) Enjoin lockout;

4) Vacate unlawful detainer default judgment and dismiss UD case; and
5) Quiet title as to possession

fr. 8/11/16

Docket 1
*** \VACATED *** REASON: Order entered 10/7/16 cont matter to
10/21/16 @ 9:30am.

Tentative Ruling:
Ruling for August 11, 2016:

Continued to October 13, 2016 at 2:30 pm. No new status report required.

Party Information

Debtor(s):

SilviaVeronicaVenegas Represented By

Philip E Koebel

Defendant(s):

Heriberto Benjamin Mendez Pro Se

M & M Attorney Services Pro Se

Abrahim M Bagheri Pro Se

Los Angeles Superior Court Pro Se

Jm McDonnell Pro Se

Los Angeles Sheriff's Department Pro Se

Mollee Acevedo Pro Se
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2:30 PM
CONT... Silvia Veronica Venegas Chapter 13
Peter Baer Pro Se
Strategic Acquisitions Inc. Pro Se
ColFinAI-CA5LLC Pro Se
Hofferber Pro Se
Roy Sungun Kim Pro Se
Chris James Evans Pro Se
Kimball, Tirey & St. John LLP Pro Se
Plaintiff(s):
Jacob Venegas Represented By
Philip E Koebel
Ernesto Garcia Represented By
Philip E Koebel
Jorge Jesus Venegas Represented By
Philip E Koebel
SilviaVeronica Venegas Represented By
Philip E Koebel
Jorge Luis Venegas Represented By
Philip E Koebel
Trustee(s):
Elizabeth (SV) F Rojas (TR) Pro Se
Elizabeth (SV) F Rojas (TR) Pro Se
US Trustee(s):
United States Trustee (SV) Pro Se
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JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar
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2:30PM
1:13-12439 Know Weigh, LLC Chapter 11

Adv#: 1:15-01009 Brookview Apartments, LLC et al v. Bronson et al
#39.00  Motion for partial summary judgment against certain defendants

fr. 3/31/16; 4/21/16; 5/26/16; 7/7/16, 10/13/16

Docket 38
*** VACATED *** REASON: Continued to 12/15/16 @ 2:30 p.m.

Tentative Ruling:

Ruling for July 7, 2016:
Continued to October 13, 2016 at 2:30 p.m.

Ruling for 05/26/16: Continue to 07/07/16 at 2:30 pm. Partiesto appear only by
telephone.

Ruling for April 21, 2016:

Continue to 05/26/16 at 2:30 pm.

Plaintiffs to file and serve supplemental papers by 05/06/16.
Plaintiffs counsel permitted to appear telephonically.

Tentative Ruling for April 21, 2016:

Appearances required.

| Party I nformation

Debtor(s):
Know Weigh, LLC Represented By
LewisR Landau
Justin Santarosa
Defendant(s):
Joslyn M Bronson Represented By

Lloyd K Chapman
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CONT... Know Weigh, LLC

DOE Defendants 1-50, Inclusive

Bronson Family Trust

David Bronson

Nancy L Bronson

Plaintiff(s):

Laurie Hoer

Mike Hoer

Brookview Apartments, LLC

US Trustee(s):
United States Trustee (SV)

Represented By
Lloyd K Chapman

Represented By
Lloyd K Chapman

Represented By
Lloyd K Chapman

Represented By
Lloyd K Chapman

Represented By
Brian M Rothschild

Represented By
Brian M Rothschild

Represented By
Brian M Rothschild
Lloyd K Chapman

Pro Se

Chapter 11
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2:30PM
1:13-12439 Know Weigh, LLC Chapter 11

Adv#: 1:15-01009 Brookview Apartments, LLC et al v. Bronson et al

#40.00 Motion for default judgment against all defendants

fr. 4/21/16, 5/26/16; 7/7/16, 10/13/16

Docket 62
*** VACATED *** REASON: Continued to 1/12/17 @ 2:30 p.m.

Tentative Ruling:

Ruling for July 7, 2016:
Continued to October 13, 2016 at 2:30 p.m.

Ruling for 05/26/16: Continue to 07/07/16 at 2:30 pm. Partiesto appear only by
telephone.

Ruling for April 21, 2016:
Continue to 05/26/16 at 2:30 pm.
Paintiffs counsel permitted to appear telephonically.

Tentative Ruling for April 21, 2016:

Appearances required.

| Party I nformation

Debtor(s):
Know Weigh, LLC Represented By
LewisR Landau
Justin Santarosa
Defendant(s):
Joslyn M Bronson Represented By

Lloyd K Chapman
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CONT... Know Weigh, LLC
DOE Defendants 1-50, Inclusive

Bronson Family Trust

David Bronson

Nancy L Bronson

Plaintiff(s):

Laurie Hoer

Mike Hoer

Brookview Apartments, LLC

US Trustee(s):
United States Trustee (SV)

Represented By
Lloyd K Chapman

Represented By
Lloyd K Chapman

Represented By
Lloyd K Chapman

Represented By
Lloyd K Chapman

Represented By
Brian M Rothschild

Represented By
Brian M Rothschild

Represented By
Brian M Rothschild
Lloyd K Chapman

Pro Se

Chapter 11
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2:30PM
1:13-12439 Know Weigh, LLC Chapter 11

Adv#: 1:15-01009 Brookview Apartments, LLC et al v. Bronson et al
#41.00  Motion to dismiss complaint pursuant to Federal Rule
of Civil Procedure 12(B)(1)(5) and(6) and 11 USC 88544, 548
fr. 10/13/16

Docket 175
*** VACATED *** REASON: Continued to 12/15/16 @ 2:30 p.m.

Tentative Ruling:

- NONE LISTED -
| Party I nformation
Debtor(s):
Know Weigh, LLC Represented By
LewisR Landau
Justin Santarosa
Defendant(s):
Joslyn M Bronson Represented By
Lloyd K Chapman
Jeff Katofsky
DOE Defendants 1-50, Inclusive Represented By
Lloyd K Chapman
Bronson Family Trust Represented By
Lloyd K Chapman
Jeff Katofsky
David Bronson Represented By
Lloyd K Chapman
Jeff Katofsky
Nancy L Bronson Represented By

Lloyd K Chapman
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CONT... Know Weigh, LLC Chapter 11
Jeff Katofsky
Plaintiff(s):
Laurie Hoer Represented By

Brian M Rothschild

Mike Hoer Represented By
Brian M Rothschild

Brookview Apartments, LLC Represented By
Brian M Rothschild
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JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar
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2:30PM
1:13-12439 Know Weigh, LLC Chapter 11

Adv#: 1:15-01009 Brookview Apartments, LLC et al v. Bronson et al

#42.00 Motion to Quash subpoena to produce documents or

things in adversary proceeding
adv fr. 6/23/16; 5/26/16; 7/7/16, 9/27/16

Docket 99
*** VACATED *** REASON: Continued to 1/12/17 @ 2:30 p.m.

Tentative Ruling:

Ruling for July 7, 2016:

Production and privilege log to be produced no later than September 23, 2016.
Continued to October 13, 2016 at 2:30 pm.

Plaintiffs to file a status report no later than September 29, 2016.

Katofsky to file areply to the status report no later than October 6, 2016.

Ruling for 05/26/16: Continue to 07/07/16 at 2:30 pm. Partiesto appear only by

telephone.

Parties to enter into discovery stipulation. Plaintiffsto do their portion by 06/10/16.
Katofsky to finish his portion by 07/01/16. Plaintiffsto file the discovery stip no later
than 07/05/16.

Plaintiffs to file motion to compel no later than 06/10/16. Set for hearing at 07/07/16
at 2:30 pm.

Party Information

Debtor(s):
Know Weigh, LLC Represented By
LewisR Landau
Justin Santarosa
Defendant(s):
Joslyn M Bronson Represented By

Lloyd K Chapman
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CONT...

Know Weigh, LLC
DOE Defendants 1-50, Inclusive

Bronson Family Trust

David Bronson

Nancy L Bronson

Inter ested Party(s):
Jeff Katofsky

Plaintiff(s):

Laurie Hoer

Mike Hoer

Brookview Apartments, LLC

US Trustee(s):
United States Trustee (SV)

Chapter 11
Jeff Katofsky

Represented By
Lloyd K Chapman

Represented By
Lloyd K Chapman
Jeff Katofsky

Represented By
Lloyd K Chapman
Jeff Katofsky

Represented By
Lloyd K Chapman
Jeff Katofsky

Represented By
Jeff Katofsky

Represented By
Brian M Rothschild

Represented By
Brian M Rothschild

Represented By
Brian M Rothschild
Lloyd K Chapman
Jeff Katofsky

Pro Se
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Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
2:30PM
1:13-12439 Know Weigh, LLC Chapter 11

Adv#: 1:15-01009 Brookview Apartments, LLC et al v. Bronson et al

#43.00  Motion to compel third party Jeff Katofsky to comply with
subpoena duces tecum and for award of attorneys' fees and costs

fr. 7/7/13, 10/13/16

Docket 123
*** VACATED *** REASON: Continued to 1/12/17 @ 2:30 p.m.

Tentative Ruling:

Ruling for July 7, 2016:

Production and privilege log to be produced no later than September 23, 2016.
Continued to October 13, 2016 at 2:30 pm.

Plaintiffs to file a status report no later than September 29, 2016.

Katofsky to file areply to the status report no later than October 6, 2016.

| Party I nformation

Debtor(s):
Know Weigh, LLC Represented By
LewisR Landau
Justin Santarosa
Defendant(s):
Joslyn M Bronson Represented By
Lloyd K Chapman
Jeff Katofsky
DOE Defendants 1-50, Inclusive Represented By
Lloyd K Chapman
Bronson Family Trust Represented By
Lloyd K Chapman
Jeff Katofsky
David Bronson Represented By

Lloyd K Chapman
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CONT... Know Weigh, LLC Chapter 11
Jeff Katofsky
Nancy L Bronson Represented By
Lloyd K Chapman
Jeff Katofsky
Plaintiff(s):
Laurie Hoer Represented By

Brian M Rothschild

Mike Hoer Represented By
Brian M Rothschild

Brookview Apartments, LLC Represented By
Brian M Rothschild
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2:30PM
1:13-12439 Know Weigh, LLC Chapter 11

Adv#: 1:15-01009 Brookview Apartments, LLC et al v. Bronson et al
#44.00  Motion for authorization nunc pro tunc to pursue estate
causes of action to the extent further authorization is required
fr. 10/13/16

Docket 192
*** VACATED *** REASON: Continued to 1/12/17 @ 2:30 p.m.

Tentative Ruling:

- NONE LISTED -
| Party I nformation
Debtor(s):

Know Weigh, LLC Represented By
LewisR Landau
Justin Santarosa

Defendant(s):

Joslyn M Bronson Represented By
Lloyd K Chapman
Jeff Katofsky
lllyssal Fogel

DOE Defendants 1-50, Inclusive Represented By
Lloyd K Chapman

Bronson Family Trust Represented By
Lloyd K Chapman
Jeff Katofsky
lllyssal Fogel

David Bronson Represented By
Lloyd K Chapman
Jeff Katofsky
lllyssal Fogel
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2:30 PM
CONT... Know Weigh, LLC Chapter 11
Nancy L Bronson Represented By
Lloyd K Chapman
Jeff Katofsky
lllyssal Fogel
Plaintiff(s):
Laurie Hoer Represented By

Brian M Rothschild

Mike Hoer Represented By
Brian M Rothschild

Brookview Apartments, LLC Represented By
Brian M Rothschild
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San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016 Hearing Room 303
2:30PM
1:13-12439 Know Weigh, LLC Chapter 11

Adv#: 1:15-01009 Brookview Apartments, LLC et al v. Bronson et al

#45.00  Status conference re: complaint for avoidance and recovery
of fraudulent transfers and recharacterization

fr. 3/31/16; 4/21/16; 5/26/16; 7/7/16, 10/13/16

Docket 1
***% VACATED *** REASON: Continued to 1/12/17 @ 2:30 p.m.

Tentative Ruling:

Ruling for July 7, 2016:
Continued to October 13, 2016 at 2:30 p.m.

Ruling for 05/26/16:
Continue to 07/07/16 at 2:30 pm. Partiesto appear only by telephone.

Ruling for April 21, 2016:
Continue to 05/26/16 at 2:30 pm.
Paintiffs counsel permitted to appear telephonically.

Tentative Ruling for April 21, 2016:

Appearances required.

| Party | nfor mation

Debtor(s):
Know Weigh, LLC Represented By
LewisR Landau
Justin Santarosa
Defendant(s):
Joslyn M Bronson Represented By
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United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

JudgeMartin R. Barash, Presiding
Courtroom 303 Calendar

Friday, October 14, 2016

Hearing Room 303

2:30PM
CONT... Know Weigh, LLC

DOE Defendants 1-50, Inclusive

Bronson Family Trust

David Bronson

Nancy L Bronson

Plaintiff(s):

Laurie Hoer

Mike Hoer

Brookview Apartments, LLC

US Trustee(s):
United States Trustee (SV)

Lloyd K Chapman

Represented By
Lloyd K Chapman

Represented By
Lloyd K Chapman

Represented By
Lloyd K Chapman

Represented By
Lloyd K Chapman

Represented By
Brian M Rothschild

Represented By
Brian M Rothschild

Represented By
Brian M Rothschild
Lloyd K Chapman

Pro Se
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